MICHAEL J. DEBETHENCOURT

Veteran Police Officer dedicated to saving lives, increasing community safety, and decreasing crime rates. Over 15 years in law enforcement, with experience in assisting citizens, investigating accidents and conducting routine patrols. Extensive conflict and crisis prevention training.

Highlights

- Search and seizure laws familiarity
- Crime prevention
- Gang knowledge

- First Aid Responder Certified
- · Defensive driving training
- Gender sensitivity training

Experience

Somerville Housing Authority, Somerville, MA

2006 - Present

Police Investigator

- Responsible for investigating, reporting and resolving public safety issues and concerns affecting SHA residents
- Assist residents with the procedure for reporting crime or criminal activity to the SHA
- To prevent crimes, investigate public safety breaches and affect the arrest of persons requiring such actions

Brandeis University, Waltham, MA

2008 - 2020

Police Officer

- Patrol campus
- Protect lives and prevent crimes
- Affect the arrest of persons requiring such actions

Northeastern Tactical Schools/Snubtraining.com, Billerica, MA

2002 - 2018

Owner/Instructor

- Develop and market safety skills programs for public safety professionals and responsible citizens
- Design safety courses for unique community groups including special needs students, women, seniors and at risk youth
- Author, produce and distribute a variety of print materials and video formatted community safety materials for public safety agency personnel

Smith & Wesson Academy, Springfield, MA

2002 - 2004

Instructor

 Develop and implement snub revolver programs for public safety professionals and responsible citizens

SIG Arms Academy, Springfield, MA

2000 - 2002

Instructor

 Develop and implement defense tactics and firearm programs for public safety professionals and responsible citizens

Education

Massachusetts Criminal Justice Police Training Academy

Suffolk University, Boston MA, Bachelor of Science in Political Science

Spanish language skills - Current and ongoing